


Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 3:26 PM
To: Chantel Bielskis
Subject: RE: Dulberg

Chantel, I'm so sorry but | forgot to scan myself a copy of the order before | sent it into the office for processing! UGH...
The next status date is 4/4/14 at 9:00 a.m. Rm 201 if that helps,
I can send you and Ron a copy once it gets scanned into our system.

Perry A. Accardo
Law Office of Steven A, Lihosit

From: Chantel Bielskis [mailto:CB@cicerofrance.com]
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014'10:21 AM.

To: Accardo, Perry

Subject: Dulberg

Hello again —
Will you please email Ron a copy of today’s order (and copy me) so he has it for his file? Thanks.

“Chantel R, Bielskis .
Cicero, France, Bdrch & Alexander, P.C.
6323 E. Riverside Blvd,

Rockford, IL 61114

(815)226-7700 — Office Phone
(815)226-7701 — Office Fax
ch@cicerofrance.com
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